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""I'UAMA Dosaovm / ANDRA N. QAXES / JOSEPH D. GLLHARDT

2003 L Strest, N. W. Washington, D.C. 20636 (202)785-8919

my 22, 1975

Herbert J. Miller, Jr., Esg.
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin
Suite 500

2555 M Strest, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20037

Re: Nixon v. Adminis a_gg
Civil Action No. 74-1852

Dear Jacx:

Given ths nature of this case, we would like to Qroce a

informally with an initial discovery rejuest. This reguest,
attached hereto, would be in lieu of an inte rrogatorv directed
at identifying specific individuals with knowledge of the Ffaots

whose testimony would support the fact allegations in vour
complaint and/or would bear on the fact issues identified in
your prehearing confercaca mamorandum. The defendants and
intervenor-defendants wouwld then bz in a posit.on to ﬂ;termim;
what depositions to take I would appreciate it if you uld
let us know at the me Ltlhg Tuesday whather this 1n~orwnl pro—
cedure is acceptable to you.

Sincerely yours,

httachmant

c2: Honorable Aubrey Robdbiuson Fole F s e
All Counsel |- =




IN TIE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR Tillkl OTISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

RICHARD ., NIXON,
Plainti £l
V.

ivil Action No. 74-1352

ADMINISTRATOR OF GENELAL SERVICES,
et-al.,

Defendants.

Tt Nt N N N Nt Nt N e Nt Nt

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Please idasntify every person Lnowq to plaintiff with personal
knowledge of fac.cs relating to each of the following issuss
raised in plaintiff's complaint and/or in plaintiff’s prehearing
it ~aadum. As used herein, "identify" mesans give the full name,
siness address and title and homz2 address o2f each person with
knowledge of facts relating to'eaéh such issue.

z,

®leasa also specify, by asterisk or convenient sign, ezach

of thoase persons identified as reguested above who plaintiff
. Sl L T - £ x %

presently expacts will testify in Court, by affidavit or - by
deposition with respect to zach such factual issue.

1. The nature of plaintiff's political activities and the
caaracter of the materials relating thereto (Complaint 7).

2. Plaintiff's allejed awvareness that formar Presidents

Lad treated thzir Presidential materials as Lhelr ovn, and his

creaticn of materials as 2 result of this awareness LColeaint

Ed
3. Plaintiff's communications with his wife, family, at-
4

v

‘oviiey and physician, and the reeordingy of such cowmmnications,

1 "

Lheir frequency and the sayregability of such recoxds {(Complaint




4, The alleged chilling effect of the skatute on plaintiff's
own future freedom Of expression (Complaint ¢53).

5. 'Tha oalleged discussions among plaintiff and osthers of
private matters, the recording of such digcussions, their fre-

~i

cuzncy and the sagregability of:such records (Prehearing lsm.

6. The allegation that a former Presideat's owné:ship of
pregidential materials is essential to preservation of thair
confidentiality (Prehearing Mem. p. 7).

7. The allegation that ths matsrials contaian, emdody or

-

reflect thoughts, actions and conversations of plaintiff anid/or
others unrslated to the official fu&?tLOiS and duties ofitlg
office, specifically
(a} the character of the materials recording such thoughts,
actions and conversations, their extent qd/o“ f eTuency
and the gegregability of such records;
(b) what are ‘the alleged official functions anﬁ Suties
and the extent to which the thoughts, actioné and coaver-—
sations are unrelated thereto (Prehearing Mem. p; 8}

8. The allegation that the materials contain persoaal uis-

sions

)

nd correspondeancs betbtwezn »laintiff and meambars of his
fandl and closz personal friends, ‘thz character of ths materials

recording such discussions and correspondencs, thair fregusnoy

—

andl the szgregability of such materials (Ibid.).
9. he allegation that, items describad in. §%7 and 8 above

are Interming¥ed and inexbtricably combineld w2th non-privats

e




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 15, 1975

MEMORAND UM FOR: LARRY SPEAKES
FROM: BARRY ROTH g}(
SUBJECT: Nixon Papers Litigation --

Nixon v. Administrator of
General Services

Jack Anderson has filed a notice of oral deposition of former
President Nixon in connection with the litigation challenging
the constitutionality of the legislation (P.L. 93-526) that denies
Mr. Nixon custody and control of his Presidential papers.

Mr. Nixon's attorneys have filed for a protective order that
would allow Nixon to respond instead to questions presented

to him in writing. .

The Department of Justice, on behalf of the defendant Administrator
of General Services (the White House is not a party in this case),
will file a motion this afternoon in opposition to Mr. Nixon's.
motion., Basically, they afgue that Anderson's request for an

oral deposition is proper so long as Mr. Nixon wishes to con-

tinue to use his affidavit in these proceedings. Justice suggests
for Mr. Nixon's health, and for convenience in terms of Secret = -
Service protection, that any oral deposition be conducted in or "+
near Mr. Nixon's home rather than in Washington. Co

Should you receive any inquiries concerning this- matter, you - _';' =
may wish to indicate that the White House is not a party in this
case, and direct the inquiries to the Department of Justice. B

cc: Jack Marsh
Rod Hills
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v o AL G N

/ Z/L.w;»z{, R
& (ﬁ?&" s‘\“\

September 4, 1975

IG:DIJAnderson:mno
145-171-137

Ward & Paual
410 First Street, S. B,
washington, D. C. 20003

Attention: Ms. Kathryn E. Mills
Re: Richard Hixon v. Adninistrator of

General Sexrvices, et al. (U.S.D.C.
D.C., Civil Action No. 74-1852)

Gentlemen:

I have enclosed a copy of the deposition of
Mrs. Jeanne Davis taken in the above action on
July 39, 1975, indicating the changes she wishes to
make. Pursuant to Rule 30 of thae Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure, this should now be submitted to the
witness for execution and then filed with the Court.

By copy of this letter, I have sent the pages
containing changes to counsel for all of the other
parties.

Sincerely yqurs,

Deputyj§0315tant Attorney Genera unw/

Enclosure

cc: All counsel

Sl s o
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Phone {Area 202) $44-6000

WARD & PAVUL

410 Fiese Stemet, S €., Wathington, D.C, 20003

10
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Q What time of day did you execute that?
i A By "execute" do you megn sign?
Q Sign, sign the document.
A I don't rcmemberdactly. | . .. b
o) Was it in the morning?
A I believe it was in the afternoon. I don't

remember exactly
Q Was it

A

late in the afternoon?

I would say midafternoon but as I say I don't

- L 4

have a specific rccollection. : -

or the substance

A

factual information.

4

Q Apart from discussing or working on this affidavit

of the affidavit with counsel from the Justice

Departmcnt representing the Government defendants, have you --
I . |
! does this affidavit represent the product solely of your work?

Some mcmbers of my staff assisted in some of the

The final product is my work.

Q Which members of your staff assisted in the factual

aspects of the a
A Mr. St
Q
assisted in the
“ " A Yes.
. ‘ What 1

ffidavit?

even Skancke, Mr. John Murphy.

Are those thg only two members of your staff who

preparation of this affidavit?
. ¥

s Mr. Skancke's pcsition?

u@’Wﬁm '
|

WARD & PAUL
hlngton ~ Virginia =- harjland

.
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WARD & PAUL

410 First Street, S.€,, Washington, D.C. 20003

Phone (Ares 202) 344-6000

oy

]
5
1 A Mr. Skancke is an Assistant to me working primarily
M (LM{I
2 on declassification of” freedom of information issues. Mr. 9
3 “ Murphy is the Director of the Document Control Section.of the
4 Secretariat. :
5 rl Q Would you classify both Mr. Skancke and Mr. Murphy
6 as administrative personnel at the N&E“stafi? @
7 | A Yes, I would.
'ﬁ
8 Q Do either have substantive responsibilities in any
) area involved with NSC? ) .
_ i
11 Q Do you know if your affidavit or any portion thercof
12 || was reviewed by any other member of the White House or any
. U ' -
13 || member of the SE€’ staff? e
' 14 .* A Yes, sfral Brent Scowcroftit It was also reviewedr\
) dLSS S
by Mr. William Gastteman-,
156 i
n Bueven 7
16 Q Do you know whether Mr. Beuk reviewed your affidavit?
18 LJ Q Do you know whether Mr. m@& reviewed your ’(\‘
19 affidavit?
A No, sir :
20 ’ * 55 Eifib!uf
‘/
21 | Q  What about Mr. &4 2 £
A ; _
2o A _No, sir. "
03 Q Did Mr. Kissinger discuss your affidavit with you?
l@"f@cwﬂemﬁ VOV WARD & PAUL ORI o
23 0" Washington - Virginia - Maryland .
l [ , ¥ '
str?mﬂw.g




WAND & PAUL

Phone {Area 202) 334-£000

410 Furst Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

15

16

17

18

19

20

A No.
- //
Q Do you know whether he reviewed it? - |
" A I do not know. {
Q Apart from General Scowcroft, you know of nodbther
! - o
‘senior_NSC staff member who reviewed your affidavit?

‘ A I do not. )
-Q Did you discuss in the preparation of your‘aﬁfidavit
the substance thereof with either General Scowcroft or any
wsC
senior_BSE‘staff member?

A No, not during.the preparation. RN

Q Yesterday, tvhen‘you received wor? that Plaintiff's
counsel had requested your deposition,what-steps did you take
in gonnection with the preparation for this deposition?

A I was informed by the Justice Depaftment by telephone
vyesterday. I asked for some statisticél materiai from éeople
in our secretariat. I discuésed the matter with Justice
Department attorneys and interviewed some of my people who had .
prepared these statistics to be sure that I understood.-

Q Which people did you interview? )

A I discussed it with Mrf Skancke, with Mr. Murphy,
with Lt. Col. McFarland and with Mr..Roberts, Ed Roberts.

Aﬂ . Q | Did you discuss with Mr. =--- |

[ 4

I am sorry. Ms. Xathryn Troia also.

et 8

- A
Py L .\ ;;‘:‘
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I‘ i 'gdfld you discuss the deposition with Mr. Beukelmaﬁ or

Mr. Gastleman- Or any member of their staffs?

1]
-

-mar was present yesterday when I discussed it with the Justice

-

Department Attorneys.

Q What is Lt. Col. McFarland's position?

A He is a general assistant in the Office of General
Scowcroft.
" Q Mr. Roberts? - . .

WSC -' i

A He is an NSF employee in charge of the Presidential

” files maintained in the west basement of the White House.

files in the west basement of the White House are you talking

-

about NSC related Presidential files?

A Yes. I am talking about the files' maintained by
}ggg:;erSanel but are considered Presidential files.
I Q What is Kathryn Troia's positidn?

A She is an assistant in the office of Mr. Kissinger

-

in the White House. She also works on files.

l Q When you say she is an assistant to Dr. Kissinger
P

[ s she an administrative assistant?

Fd
l A She is a staff assistant and works primarily on the

lfnlc material.

Suero) Casstlual

A I did not discuss it with Mr. .Reukelmans Mr. €ostle=_.

Q When you say that he is in charge of the Presidential

~

-~

(
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23

arde .

M

NO. ' - ’.

Who is Dr. Kissinger's secretary?

Q Does she carry secretarial responsibilities?
A Secretarial? ! -
Q Yes. ‘
A o
Q
A

OS _
He has several. Irene Duras is one. Do ycu mean the '<z
secretaries in his immediate office who serve both him and

General Scowq;of;?

Q Yes.

—— e

A Mrs.: Lora Simkus, Mary Stifflemire, Mrs.'Fiorence -
I can't remember her last name. There are other secretaries
who come in in the evening to ma?{ the office. I do not recall

.

all their names.

Q -The three women you named and the fourth whose last

name you could not remember, to whom do they report?

A .To Mr. Kissinger or tovCeneral Scowcroft who is his
Deputy. :

Q To anyone elSe? -

A No.

Q In preparing for this depos;tion today, you saié

that you requested some statistical information. What materials

-

. i d
did -you bring with you to the dcéposition?

A The list of examples of occasions to have access to

, e e
O U & 7 o
WARD & PAUL ; .
Washington - Virginia - Maryland . e =

A
D et ‘L"\ 4
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Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

WARYD & PAUL

8¢ Paq Srree &AL, Wahingtoa, D.C 20003 -

-

1 material from Presidential libraries, previous presidents,
2 some figures on the number of boxes of material both originals
3 || and copies of NSC and Presidential material that have been

4 retired to the special vault where President Nixon's materials

5 are maintained.

6 Q May I see those, please?

7 A Yes.
8 Q Did you bring any other material with you to the

9 deposition?

10 ” A No, except for a document hefé on which -that is
11 based.
12 Q Is this the document you provided to counsel for

13'“ Piainciif prior to the commencement ¢f the dépositicn?

L 3

14 A Yes. .
15 Q Would you identify it?
16 A It is a log of access by NSC staff employees

200
17 || to the vault on the_Z#ir floor where President Nixon's material’

18 ﬁ is kept.

19 Q And you say you brought in addition with that log

20 || @ summary or explanation of what is contained in the log?

21 A No.
22 | 0 Q What are you hol@ingzin your hand?
23 T A This was a backup document for the preparation of this
O TMroGRAPRIGAL  ERRIIL. o pauL K(Eo%\
Washington - Virginia - Maryland ;é’ ‘ ci
- Lo e}
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-

I

A Entry dated November 16, 1974, time in 17:36 time out
17:43 The entrant, Mr. Roberts of NSC, the item Vietnam
material for trip Japan, Korea, USSR; it was shown to Rodman,

Peter Rodman, Mr. Kissinger's staff, and returned.

Q Do you know whét particular file that was?

A No, I .do not.

»Q Do you know how many files that was? -

A No.

Q Would you desc#ibe for me what the material was

in the next entry which says_sa’materiai looked at? '

A CD is an abbreviation for Camp David. Much of our
Vietnam material is contained in files described as the Camp
David {ile. References to CD refer tu Vietnan material

maintained in this file which is entitled "Camp David File."

Q Do you have any basis for knowing what the material
retrieved from the Camp David file consisted of? v

A ' No.

Q - Do you have aﬂy basis for knowing what the Vietnam

material referred to in the pre&iéus entry qonsisted of?

A No.

Q The next entry says plaééd 36 boxes of files in
vault. Does tha£ indicate fo yéu that no material was removed

or viewed?

e
@W"Eﬁ’fh\w WYSY WARD & PAUL 2’% . %(;;

Washington - Virginia - Maryland g; o
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15

A Yes, it does. \
Q The next entry under the column labeled wvhat says

1969 papers on Thailand. Do you know what was written under

-

that?

A Ernest May study, and TS stands for éop senrret.

Q The entry under action is what?
AN CRoN

A  Vanderan, a member of the document control staff
and the entf;xis:not-the report we were looking fér.

Q Do you #now‘whét the top sec;et'study wgs‘phat -
'Mr. Ernest May was working on? |
Yes, I do.
Do vou know what report‘it was that he was looking forpP

Yes' I dO. . ’ 4

Was that report subsequently found?

The first half of the report was found.

. Where was that found’H an ; \55} CE

In_thelNSC malbgalned files in the QESt basement
ﬁf WS ks

the White Housew

:uo:u:o:uo:u

Q Is that in the institutional files?

A No, sir.
Q That is a separate filing system?
. A This is the file which I have described in my

affidavig of Presidential material, oot institutional material,

\ WARD & PAUL .
fashington - Virginia ~ Marylond o\

Pl B e B g T
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A ; 20
“ . « -

o

0 Moving to page 2 of the report with the first entry

\

being 2-7-75, do you have any information pertaining to the

meaning of the entry under the what column for that aape

labeled HAK trip folder, something, and Decémber, 19722

A HAK are Mr. Kissinger's initials. .

Q Do you know what trip that was?

A No.

Q Do you‘know‘why that document was removed?

A No, I do not. _ .-
Q Do you know what type of matérials woulé gg contained

in that folder?

A I do not know what is in this specific folder. I

can tell you that the trip folders normally contain the

] : ¢ :
briefing material prepared for the conversations - -on the trip

and they often contain memoranda of conversations, meetings on
the trip.’
N 1

l I do not know in this specific case.

Q The next entry says K.Troia and under the what

column says nothing. Do you know what that represents?
A I do not.
Q The next entry under the what column states Intel

Memo for Mrs. Davis. Do you know what that involved? N

: - ' - oermwc.
A That was a memorandum that Mr. Roberts was P~cpCLLu5
o &Y Fg)
® T“\P‘) C\QM’&-&\QM. SO & pauL f
Mashington -~ Virginia - Maryland - 1%
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-

checked files for accurate classification. Do you know what

that involved?

A Yes, I do. As I have described in paragraph 16 of

-

my affidavit, we have been reviewing some of the original docu-

‘ments in those files to determine that they weré properly marked

O3

with the declassification category, either what we call the .b&% Al

general declassification schedule or XGDS, exempt from the general

I

declassification Schedule. These are schedules which were set

#out in Executive Order 11652. : -
he . J .
' We have been going through some of the material to be

sure it was properly marked.
Q Has that review been completed?
A I don't know.

L

Q There are three separate entries by Kathryn Troia

wnich appear to be for purposes of checking files for accurate
classifications, is that correct? |
A From the log, ves.
Q During that checking for accurate classificaticn
were documents that were not prgviously classified, classified?
A Not to my knowledge. I don't know.
. Q Do you know whether there were any that were classified
that were vpgraded in classfficatioﬁ?

A Not to my knowledge.
KO ™MPOGEAPRICAL Gaeell o =

Washington - Virginia - Maryland - -
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A . |

Q Do you review or assist Kathryn Troia in this work?
A No.
Q To your personal knowledge, you don't know what

Kathryn Troia did while she chécked the files for classification?

A No. . .

Q Who informed you that you have been required to review
the original documents to determine whether they were properly
classified and properly marked with the classification and
exempt categories pursuant to Executive Order 11652 you have
discovered documents which are noﬁ curréhtly classifféd as )
marked you will add the requisite classification.

A Mr. Murphy.

L)
~ &% - -~ e 3 - N L i PR T T (P S, o cemez oY, ¥
] Does the sentence in your affiidavit in paragreph 16

v

which starts when we have diﬁcovered documeﬁis which were not
correctly classified, or marked, does that sgntence imply to you
that documents have been classified which were not previously
classified or correctly classified?

A Not specifically. Correctly classified cou{d
mean that only the first page was marked and subsequent pége;
were not marked. It could mean such things as that.

Q To your knowledge, yoﬁ don't know whether documents
were upgraded in‘classificaqion;or downgraded in classification?

2, I eeuwl& rnot, no.
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I

oy,

’fOpies area distributed.

Q Do you know whether in Mr. Roberts going into that
. \

3
file and going into the vault and removing those files, whether

i

it was done at the request of anyone who needed thoée materials

-

for a matter dealing with foreign policy?

A I do not know that specifically. .

Q

Next five folders of background messages to be

Il ' removed by Rodman. ' ' g e

A Yes.
Q Do you know what that entry involved? .
A No, I do not. 3'
MR. KRULWICH: Is that background or back channel?
MR. MORTENSON: Back channel.
BY MR. MORTENSON | .
Q The next entry said check FOIA £equest-NSC.. Do .you

know the basis for that entry?

A

No, except as it appears here. The numbers indicated

14

are the log numbers, NSC log numbers of specific items.

Q Would you describe what NSC log numbers of specific

items means?

A We have a logging system in .our secretariat. When
material comes to the NSC for staffing, it is

logged, assigned
an akéi

a number, action is assigneé& to _ie7 individualAinformation and
ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ

Frorm that time, that incoming letter

(D T4R06 R APHAE AL ERRO .1 o pruL

Washington - Virginia -~ Maryland -
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A All of those which have been handled by the NSC system

in the normal manner. Some sensitive things are receiving

p : . -

limited treatment.

)
oy

Q What type of material would get into the ﬁresidential

blNSC files that would not regeive a computer number for identificat:

purposes?
A -~ Although this is not a specific example, I :zan see

where a particularly sensitive exchange of correspondence

between a president and a head of state which did not involve

-

10 {any NSC institutional problem would not have a computer number
i ' -

on it.

It might have been handled immediately by the President

Q What type of problem would you cl&ssifx as not
involving an NSC institutional matter?

A An exchange of correspondence between heads of
state on a particular foreign policy issue or one that has not
been through the normal NSC sysﬁem. I described some'of this
type of information when»I described the m&terial that is
maintained in the Presidential files by the NSC people as opposed

to the NSC institution files. Qg
- REZHMEY

Q To try to get an gxample, if Mr. Breshaewh were to

-

* . .
serld President Ford a letter dealing with the sale of wheat

' [ ]
M&M ~ WARD & FAUL
Washingten - Viyginia - Maryland
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37
and requests his cecretarial staff to maintain it in his files,
is it possible that you would not become aware of that document

IWor indeed other people in the_S¥NC not become aware of that
document until Dr. Kissinger determined to place it#in the NSC
filing system? | «

A It is possible.
Q The next entry on page 4 lists organized files
under the what column and nothing removed. Do you know what
ilthe basis was of that.enﬁry? | .
' A | Not specifically, no. ” b
Q The next entry says bo# number 2 of China material
for review by Troia. Do you know what the basis for that entry
was? .
A Not specifically. o -
Q Do you know generally?
A No.
Q . Did you discuss this with Mrs. Troia?
" A No. -
Q Do you know whether or not it had to do with
a particular matter of national security or fgreign poliéy?
A Not specifically, no. |
- Q . The ne%t entry says ofganized files, nothing removed.
Do you know the basis for that entry? | |
S —
COT™MPomZhPHICAL SRR yanp & pavL
Washington - Virginia - Maryland .- - ' -
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Q What is an FOIQ?
A~ —The letters stand for Freedom of Information Act.
LeQuests Toft
We _have received a flood. ogadccla551flcatlon and release of
classified material. This has been one of the main reasons

that we have gone into various Presidential files to identify

~such material and review it in response to requests.

.Q .--Has this flood of FOIA requests concerned the NSC
staff? “

:§ To what extent? i b

Q concerned the staff as to required disclosure of

NSC documents?

L]

A We have reviewed each case on its merits and in
some cases we have determined that they sh;uld not be de-
classified and released. TO that‘extent, yes, it has been
a concern to us.

Q " As a general matter, the fact that there has been
under the new statute a flood of FOIA requests concegned
even some members of the NSC staff?

A Are.you talking in general terms, the fact —

Q Yes. |

e
I

A Yes, it is of geperal concern that we are being

* asked to declassify.
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and why the documents sought were being searched for?

S

A As I medtioned earlier, I do have specifié‘knowledge
6f the search for.the 1869 study on Thailand. I wa$ personally
involved in that. I do have specific knowledge of the Church
Committee requests although in this particular log entry
an attempt to identify paper requested bytchurch Committee,

I don't know what that specific purpose was. But I do have
knowledge of the Church Committee requests.

I do have knowledgewof the FOIA requests. Here again
the specific log numbers; I have not lo;ked up. Y

Q Do you consiéer theanA requests as pertaining
to NSC needs for national securiﬁy‘or foreign policy affairs?

A To the extent ﬁhat the material beigq requestedA
is material of a foreign policy or national ;ecurity nature,
yeé, I do.

Q .Were those searches for in connection with NSC
needs other. than the decision process on making them available
pursuant to the FOIA request? i

A This entry would indicate tha£ they were searchéd
for for the specific reason of responding td fhe FOIA reéuest.b

o} Is it fair to say that tﬁe example of NSC needs or

access for -- for access to.the Nixon Administration material

which is not in your affidavit at paragraph 10 limited to
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Miss .
Mrs., Troia. .

¢ispute and the attempts to bring about a lasting peace in
the Middle East?

A I would not know from his conversations withmthose

»

two gentlemen. These documents I mentioned are maintained

-

in the White Houce Offices of Mr. Kissinger. They are maintained
by his immediate staff. I do know from conversations with them

over a period of time that he has used that material out of

S

T e

those files.

Q Is that'segregated from his own files? . -
A Yes.
Q And when did you discuss this with his sccretarial

A With his secretarial staff? .
Q fes.
A This particular questioﬁ?
Q ,.His gaining access to the Nixon Presidential
files that are maintained over in the west wing of the White
House? )

A I have not discussed this with his secretarial

staff. Under the normal circumstances, this material would

be identified and obtained for him by either Mr. Rodman or

@

Q You have discussed this with them?
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it with Mr. Rodman in the past when we have been engaged in

searches for material. I discussed it with,szf Trbia‘
to confirm my understanding of what was in those files;

Q Is it fair to éay that your statement in paragraph
10 about the government, current government business negatiﬁg
access to Nixon Administration materials maintained in the
vaﬁlt in room 207 does not go to paragraphs 11, 12, 13 and 14,
which you héve described as being occasions in which people
have had access to the cépies maintained outside the'vault?

A One of the reasons for maintaining the copies of

some of this material at the time the originals were moved

ised on the fact +that we had had occasion

. G A -

into the wvauplt was h

"J

to go into the originals of this material on sevé;al occasions
during the period before the formal physical transfer of all
the originals actually took place.

* We made copies of that material which we had experienced

having the most reason to need.

Q Let's talk about the August 9, 1974 transition
between the Nixon and Ford administrg;ions as it pertained
to the NSC. When you learned of President Nixon's resignation,

what action did you take or to your knowledge did any member

of -the NSC staff take concerning the deposition of any of the

A Not with Mr. Rodman recenély although I have discussed
x/

Washington - Virginia - Maryland .o Fﬁ
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1974, are you familiar with the fact that it states "of course,
some Nixon administration files may be needed for future
reference. These files should be duplicated and placed_with
all other papers accumulated after noon today which‘coﬁstitute
a new set of files for President Ford." .

A Yes. It was under that provision that we did what
copying we did.

Q Is it fair to say theﬁ that at the time President

Nixon resigned and then shortly thereafter when the staff

- -

received instructions to begin segregating the Nixoﬂ‘haterials,
that members of the NSC staff m#de a judgment concerning their
future needs of NSC related materials which would othexwise
be packaged among the Nixon materials and made copies 0f those
for their future use. ‘ - ) .
A I am sofry. ‘Could you read that again, please?
(The record was read by the Reporter.)
THE WITNESS: It is fair to say that judgments could a
have been made as to what material we might continue to need.
I can't say whether'there was =-- these documents were coéiedl
at that time or whether existing copies of the documents
possibly maintainad in working fiies ware retained.
I can't say whether this Aégéted a copying of all those

documents at that time. I would rather doubt it. I would think

SBUISLY pArSw?M WARD & PAUL AN
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in this particular document the specific titles of Waéerial
reflected in these statistics. Generally it is thevbasis for
that statement. - : | ;4'

Q From the exhibits 3 and 4, can you describe in general
terms the nature of the access reflected in those documents?

A In some cases I can, yes. Let's take item ﬁumber 2.
The Murphy Commission for studying the organization of the
executive‘branch‘asked for the prepération of several case

studies. One of the researchers who was requested to prepare |

“ - . J .

a case study was Richard Neustadt. He was asked by the Murphy

for President Kennedy on a parﬁicular foreign policy issue,
Liassadd
the title of the repo*t was "Skybolt and_LAﬁﬁ‘

The document was classified. There were no copies that
we could locate anywhere in our own material.. We were asked
by the Murphy Commiscsion and by Mr. Neustadt to see if this
métcrial ;ould be declassified to the extent that it could
be used in this case study. . -

We did obtain a copy from the Kennedy Library. We did
review it and again made a deterﬁination then at that time
that it could nét be so declassified.

;

" We received subsequent *requests from Mr. Neustadt under

sﬂ

!

by

s

~ 2% Fe ,?;
g‘mooan-wmcm, SRRy & pa Y

thc Freedom of Information Act for the declassification andwN
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Commission to review a report which he, Mr. Neustadt, had preparz
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d=~cision on where that document ought to be filed? Y

A It would depend on the nature of the discussion.

If it were a particularly sensitive discussion, the decision

. -

would probably be made by Mr. Kissinger or by General Scowcroft.
If it were a discussion which was somewhat less” sensitive,
‘I might make the decision.

Q And what criteria would you use in determiniﬁg whether
to put it among the Presidential NSC files or the institutional
NSC files? | _ - N -

A I can't imagine any case wheré we would.pué a
memorandum of a presidential cgnversation in the institutional
NSC files. They would alwaysrgo into the Presi@gntial files.

+

Q Why is that?

A Because they are not institutional business. Our
institutional files relate specifically to those issues which
have comerthrough the NSC mechaniém which gave been considered
in the NSC or in a subgroup of the NSC or.have otherwise been
related directly to the institution of the national security

"

program.
"We do not consider presidential meetings with foreign

leaders as the institutional business of the hltional ecurity

(b Y o
e,
Q What about Dr. Kissinger's meotings with membexs cf
| ~ e ki
75 R
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presently abroad if there is an issued statement of principles,

w:iere would that be found?

A You mean a public statement? A P

Q A public statement of principles.\
A It would probably be filed in the White House

central files which is a repository for unclassified material

ote-

| fof” public declarations. If it were an unclassified document,

it would prébably‘bg*found in the White House Central files.
) o . ) Casnver (e
Now in addition I am sure that we would maintain convaénient
. . . !"
copies in cur own location 2a® of an unclassified document.

-

( Q In your institutional files?
l. A Probably, yes.
i Q What about a communigua that was i§sued?

A A public document? :

Q A public communigque? .

A It would not be maintained in NSC institutional
‘files. '

Q What if the agreement reached was noi reflected

in a public document?

A It would not be maintained in the institutional

NSC files. It would be maintained in the presidential files.

. Q . Where would you file & Nixon to Kissinger

or a Kissinger to Nixon mcmo discuscsing proposals for the first

YO ALAPHWAL e‘;‘a’f‘}n & PAUL
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president and his assistant for national security affairs, o

D N@O&WMQNL UO{Lrp ¢ pruL

changed, according to Mrs. Davis' testimony, the NSC received

-

the Jerry Jones memorandum saying that copies should be maintained
of things that they thought they would neeq.for futuré reference
My question is would a staff member have among his working
files or othexrwise a co?y of such an understaﬁaing?
THE WITNESS: It is possible that a senior staff
member who had participated in either the preparations for
a presicdential trip or had actually accompanied the president

L 4

on the trip would'retaig in his working files cop?eﬁ,of some
of the material that had been generated from the trip.

If I may I would like to return to a statement I made
earlier, that as a practice, we discourage individual staff
members from maintaining voluminous perscnal files. If they
need them for working purposes, fine. But we do éiscourage

them from maintaining -- duplicate, extensive duplicate files

in their :own offices.

Q In describing your responsibilities in your
Y R&S POLSBILLTEES INCLUOE I
affidavit, you state "@égathe review of the work of NSC (~

taff members for responsiveness to the requirements of the

inc;uding organization, presentation, format and proper

L 4

coordination.” ‘

In carrying out that function, do you perform any sub-

Washington -~ Virginia - Maryland ™
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A My office is the central sourse of information for

-~
\

the NSC members and other departments on the statu§zof issues

%going through the NSC system. On the scheduling of meetings,
{ : -

H:the distribution of documents for such meetings, in addition

F to the institutional business, I also am the principal point

of contact for such people as the executive secretar—~ of the
Departmenﬁlof State on all issues both institutional and
non-institutional in which the NSC staff and the office of
the Secretary of State have reason to communicate.
| In other words on dgcuments which ;he State ﬁeggrtment
L has sent us for, documents which we have sent the State
ﬂ bepartment and asked them to prepare responses, that sort of
thing. My office ié the central point of coﬁtact for that.

Q  Is it important for the NSC staff‘to have a knowledge
of what occurs at cabinet meetings?

A Only to the extent that they relate to foreign
bblicy métters.
u Q Are you aware that President Johnson recorded
certain of his cabinet meetings?

MR. ANDERSON: I object to this line of gquestioning.

It is totally irrelevant to this affidavit.

e
MR. S¥*N€KM= You. represented that your deposition

was going to take 45 minutes. I presume that you are going

of
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85
A Yes, the formal criteria derive more from the
exceptions which are laid out in Executive Order 11652 and
the Freedom of Information Act. : ot

i | Q Does that Executive Order contain.inform££ion of
impact on documents concerning the declassification?

*4 A In the exceptions, yes.

i é' 'In exercising your judgment regarding declassification
of documents, you would have to Be makiné judgments in the
area of national security and foreign affairs of the United
States? T a

A Yes.
Q To whom do you report in your position?

4 A i report difectly to Mr. Kissinger ;r his deputy
General Scowcroft. ;

Q In the average or'hormai course of .business, would

you say -- how often would you perscnally deal with either
Mr. Kissinger or General Scowcroft?

A I would deal personally with General Scowcroft
at least once a.day. I_wquld deal personally with Mr. Kissinger
&gﬁ:— vz in @’rr. zu(iu'l :

=y particularly now since he is also Secretary

of State and divides his time between two posts.

I would have contact with him primarily in connection

with attendance, my attendance at meetings of various NSCﬂgf?ggy
D (il

@
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subgroups which Mr. Kissinger chairs. -
I attend many of those meetings.

Q You have ready access to Mr. XKissinger when you

b
“

need him?
A If I should need him, yes. '

"MR. GOLDBLOOM: I have no further questions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

~'BY MR. MORTENSON:
Q You have desc:ibed the declassification pﬁqcess -
_ , . ©d
and you have described to us if two staff members agreed on

a matter of declassification, I'would accept that and declassify
the document?
A In almost every case, yes. .
Q If you disagree, fou then would preparé a memorandum?
A It would depend.

The Freedom of Information Act

process requires two separate independent determinations.
am tnthal 4
It requires a—fizmn determination by one individual and it requir
another individual to make the determination on the basis of
an appeal.
So that in the -- I am the person on the NSC staff
responsible’ for the initial determination on a Freedom of

Information request. In that éase, if there were a split on

the staff, I would be the one to sign the letter, whatever,

LN
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either agreeing or denying the request. On the appeal ~-

excuse me. On Executive Order 11652 requests, which t$e—whieh—

do not involve specifically the Freedom of Information-Act,

e

-

thhere is not this two-level distinction.

So in those cases, if there were questions, if there was
disagreement, at that point I might well refer them to higher
authority. I would not, however, refer additional =-- an
initial denial or granting of a Freedom of Information Act
request to higher authority because that is required‘to\be kept

. . V
completely separate. ‘

Q If a Freedom of Information request were filed

for a copy of the correspondence between President Nixon and

.

.

dealing with Vietnam, if they disagreed as to the impact of
that release upon relationships with South Vietnam or any other
foreign country, how would you handle that dispute?

A Well first of all a request, a Freedom of Information

Thieu, we could not consider because under the terms of the
court order, we would not have accesé'to that material except
for the conduct of ongoing buéiness.

) We have not interpreted responding to a Freedom of

Information request as falling within that category.

request, for correspondence between President Nixon and President

Washington -~ Virginia ~ Maryland -~
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-

We would not have occasion to consider it.

Q Let me put the same question in the context of
a letter between Presidents Foﬁd and Mr. Breshnev. If.a
Freedom of Information Act'request sought access to’such a
letter and it was referred to staff officers dealing with
matters involving Russia and they came back with disagreement
on the impact, how would you handle that?

| A Depending on the individual letter in question,

it would be my inélinatiqn -— and this is a little -- I would
have to know the specific letter, the contents of Ehi letter.

In any exchange of correspondence at the highest level, I would

tend, I believe, to be more cautious about the release than

.

"I would on another less sensitive or less high level document.

Q Does that mean you would refer it to someone?
i
.Y

A Not a Freedom of Informatioqqunless it were.a

document which involved another agency. That would not be

éhe case’of a presidential letter. But if the request

should be for a docdment, for example, which had intelligence
content, I might well refe: it to another agency for expressicn

of their view.

But not of a presidential letter, not in the initial
i .

stages. .
Q 'You descrikted for us your contact with General __
‘ A3 FORN
>~ (\
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Scowcroft and Dr. Kissinger.' that types of matte;s would you
take up with General Scowcroft?
A Almost anything in my own range of respdnsibilities.
Q Would you discuss with General Scowcroft thempolicies
to be advanced in relationships with.China?
l‘ A No.
Q Would you discuss with General Scowcroft or Dr.

Kissinger the policies to be advanced in the SALT negotiations

and positions the United States should take vis=a-vis the

Soviet Union? ” N
MR. SKANEKET™ We will stipulate that Mrs., Davis
is not the Secretary of State. |
MR. MORTENSON: I did not ask for that stipulation.
The focus of.my qguestion -=- and I think the§ are quite obvious
to counsel for the Intervenors -- is to find out the range
of Mrs. Davis' responsibilities.'
BY MR. MORTENSON:
Q Would you discuss with either General Scowcroft
or Dr. Kissinger the policies to be followed or not followed
with regard to Vietnam? |
A No. :
: H
MR. MORTENSON: No further questions.

MR. GOLDBLOOM: We have none. (Q RN
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1:55 Barry called to ask if you had heard that the
three-judge court decided for the government.

Eva: What does that mean?
Barry: Nixon lost.

Eva: What does that mean?
Barry: The statute was upheld,
Eva: What does that mean?

Barry:  Nixon deesnit get his papers yet.

. Hoey

N
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THE WHITE HOUSE Q”;H,.-u"

WASHINGTON

January 12, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JEANNE DAVIS
' FROM: PHILIP BUCHEﬁ
SUBJECT: Access to Nixon Presidential

Materials in NSC Custody

On January 7, 1976, the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia entered an Order in Nixon v. Administrator
of General Services, et al., C.A., No. 74-1852, which provides
in part, the following:

", . . that the injunction shall not bar inspection
and photographic reproduction of documentary
material when needed for current business of the
executive branch of the federal government,
pursuant to a request that has been approved by

both the head of the agency or department of the
executive branch seeking access and by defendant
Philip W. Buchen or his successor, although
plaintiff shall receive notice of any access requested
ten days prior to the grant thereof in order to be
able to raise in court any defenses, rights, or
privileges that might bar such access, and if suc%:’;bk"o

opposition is presented, defendants shall not /o <

. . . — @
permit access until the issue has been resolved!Z ®
in court, and any such access granted shall be i\a N

in accordance with the procedures of 41 CFR
§6105-63.201 to .207 . . . ."

Any access by the NSC to the Nixon Presidential materials contained
in the vault in Room 205 of the OEOB or otherwise in the custody

of the NSC, must be made in accordance with the above-referenced
provisions.

Attached is a copy of the GSA regulations referred to above.
Although Section 105-63. 201 of these regulations provides that the




Administrator is responsible for the preservation and protection
of the Presidential materials, the transfer of these materials
to GSA continues to be prohibited by the Order.

After consulting with GSA as to its responsibilities under the
regulations, we shall suggest to you the precise steps to be
taken henceforth for each instance when you desire access to
Nixon Presidential materials for current business of the NSC.
The purpose of this memorandum is merely to alert you to a
change in the legal situation as a result of the new Order issued
on January 7, 1976, which replaces the earlier Order of Judge
Ritchey under which we had been operating.

cc: Brent Scowcroft
Bud McFarlane




OFFICE OF
THE SOLICITOR GENERAL

. er{;’;?f;:‘"wé

July 13, 1976

Mr. Buchen:

Here are two copies of our draft in Mr.
Nixon's challenge to the Presidential Recordings
and Materials Preservation Act. As the Solicitor
General told you earlier this afternoon, we must
send the draft to the printer no later than Friday,
July 16, so that it can be timely filed.

Frank H. Fasterbrook
Assistant to the
Solicitor General



No. 75-1605

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

OCTOBER TERM, 1976

RICHARD NIXON, APPELLANT

ADMINISTRATOR OF GENERAL SERVICES, ET AL.

ON APPEAL FROM THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

MOTION OF THE FEDERAL APPELLEES TO AFFIRM

ROBERT H. BORK,
Solicitor General,

REX E. LEE,
Assistant Attorney General,

IRWIN GOLDBLOOM,
Deputy Assistant Attorney General,

FRANK H. EASTERBROOK,
Assistant to the Solicitor General,

ROBERT E. KOPP,

ANTHONY J. STEINMEYER,
Attorneys,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C. 20530.




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
OCTOBER TERM, 19768

No. 75-1605

RICHARD NIXON, APPELLANT

ADMINISTRATOR OF GENERAL SERVICES, ET AL.

ON APPEAL FROM THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

MOTION OF THE FEDERAL APPELLEES TO AFFIRM

Pursuant to Rule 16(1)(c) of the Rules of this Court,
-appellees Administrator of*General,ServiceSﬁand~the,Unitgd4~‘_“
States of America move to affirm the judgmént‘éfnthe Uﬁited |
States District Court for the District of Columbia in this case.

OPINIONS BELOW

The opinion of the three-judge district court (J.S. App.
la-106a) is reported at 408 F. Supp. 321. Opinions of the
court of appeals concerning the convening of the three-judge
district court (J.S. App. 139a-202a) are reported at 513 F.
S§SP3 427 and 430.

JURISDICTION

The judgment of the three-judge district court (J.S. App.

107a-108a) was entered on January 7, 1976. A notice of appeal
(J.S. App. 109a) was filed on March 4, 1976, and the juris-
dictional statement was filed on May 3, 1976. The jurisdiction

of this Court is invoked under 28 U.S.C. 1253.
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QUESTIONS PRESENTED

Whether the Presidential Recordings and Materials Preser-
vation Act is unconstitutional on its face as a violation of
(1) the separation of powers doctrine; (2) presidential
privilege doctrines; (3) appellant's right to privacy; (4)
the First Amendment; (5) the equal protection component of the
Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment; or (6) the Bill
of Attainder Clause.

CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISIONS AND STATUTE INVOLVED

Article I, Section 9, clause 3 of the Constitution pro-

vides:

gﬁm& No Bill of Attainder or ex post facto Law shall be
W™ " pagsged.

Article IV, Section 3, clause 2 of the Constitution provides:

The Congress shall have Power to dispose of
and make all needful Rules and Regulations respecting
the Territory or other Property belonging to the
United States; and nothing in this Constitution
shall be so construed as to Prejudice any Claims of
the United States, or of any particular State.

- The First Amendment to the Constitution provides in rele—
vant part:

Congress shall make no law * * * abridging the
freedom of speech, or of the press; * * *,

The Fourth Amendment to the Constitution provides in rele-

vant part:

The right of the people to be secure in their
persons, houses, papers, and effects, against un-
reasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated

7L le 2
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The Fifth Amendment to the Constitution provides in rele-

vant part:

o

No person shall * * * be deprived of life,
liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor
shall private property be taken for public use, with-
out just compensation.

The Presidential Recordings and Materials Preservation Act,
88 Stat. 16955V§g seq., 44 U.S.C. (Supp. IV) 2107 note and 3315-

3324, is set out at J.S. App. 110a-123a.
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STATEMENT

Appellant resigned as President of the United States
effective August 9, 1974. When he left office a large quantity
of documents, files, and other materials, which had been.accumu-
lated by him and his staff during his term as President,:;szggne3
+ef+ in the govermment's custody (J.S. App. 7a-9a). These
materials include approximately 42 million pages of documents.
Appellant estimates that he personally prepared or reviewed
200,000 documents from this collection (J.S. 4). The materials
also include 880 reels of tape recordings of conversations in
the Oval Office, the Cabinet Room and the Lincoln Sitting Room
in the White House, ané;éppellant's offices in the Executive
Office Building and Camp David (J.S. App. 40a). After appellant's
resignation government archivists began to collect these
materials forvshipment to California, in accord with appellant's
instructions (J.S. App. 9a-10a).

Before releasing any materials for disposition according
to appellant's pre-resignation instructionms, President‘Ford
"‘éskédhthé‘Attofney General for advice about the dwhéféhipwof :
the materials. The Attorney General concluded that, with the
possible exception of one type of document, the materials were
owned by appellant by virtue of historical practice and the
absence of any statute to the contrary (43 Op. Att'y Gen. No.
1 (September 6, 1974); J.S. App. 124a-133a). The ownership
interest was not unqualified, however. The Attorney General

informed the President that:

/ The Attorney General expressed no opinion concerning
ownership of certain "permanent files." These files consist
of materials traditionally retained in the White House from
administration to administration, such as "White House budget
and personnel material, and records or copies of some Presi-
dential actions useful to the Clerk's office for such purposes
as keeping track of the terms of Presidential appointments
and providing models or precedents for future Presidential action"
(J.S. App. 132a). Appellant claims no rights to these materials
in this action (J.S. 12). :




Historically, there has been consistent acknowledge-
ment that Presidential materials are peculiarly
affected by a public interest which may justify
subjecting the absolute ownership rights of the ex-
President to certain limitations directly related

to the character of the documents as records of
government activity. [J.S. App. 129a.]

The opinion also stated that any ownership interest was quali-

fied by exposure to court orders regarding the materials and

based upon their unique nature (J.S. App. 132a-133a).
Following the President's receipt of this opinion the

Administrator of General Services executed an agreement with

/
appellant regarding—the-materials (J.S. App. 134a-138a).  Under

the terms of the agreement. appellant retained title to all of
his presidential historical materials but agreed to donate a
substantial portion of the materials to the United States at

a future date so that they would "be made available, with

appropriate restrictions, for research and study" (id. at 134a).

While appellant reviewed the materials, they were to be

deposited with the General Services Administration ("'GSA")

”under the Federal Records Act, 44 U.s. C 2101 et s_g-, and ;?&Z‘W;”#_ﬁﬁﬁmk

‘transferred to Callfornla where they Would be stored in lockedﬂi

areas. Neither appellant nor GSA could gain access to the
materials without the consent of the other (id. at 135a).

The agreement provided that for three years appellant
would not withdraw any original writing, although he could make
and withdraw copies of any such materials. Appellant agreed
not to withdraw any original tape recording of conversations
in the White House or Executive Office Building until September
1, 1979, and to make reproductions of the tapes only with GSA's
consent. After the initial three-year period, the agréement
provided, appellant could withdraw any of the materials other

than the tape recordings (id. at 136a). During this time

./ The agreement is reported at 10 Weekly Comp. of Pres.
Docs. 1104 (1974).

.
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appellant (or government archivists working under his direc-
tion) was to review the materials; those he did not withdraw
would be donated to the United States, with appropriate
restrictions on public access (id. at 138a). Following the
initial five-year period, appellant would be entitled to
designate any tape recording to be destroyed. All of the tape
recordings were to be destroyed after ten years (September 1,
1984) or upon appellant's death, whichever event occurred first
(id. at 136a).

Implementation of this agreement was delayed at the request
of the Watergate Special Prosecutor (J.S. App. 12a). Appellant
then brought suit for specific performance of the agreement.
The Special Prosecutor and Jack Anderson, a reporter, inter-
vened; the case was consoclidated with actions brought by the
Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press and by Lillian
Hellman, both seeking to enjoin transfer of the materials and
to gain access to them under the Freedom of Information Act,

5 U.S.C. .(Supp. IV) 552.

While these consolidated actions were peﬁding, Congress
passed and the President signed the Presidential Recordings
and Materials Preservation Act, 88 Stat. 1695 et seq., 44 U.S.C.
(Supp. IV) 2107 note and 3315-3324. Section 101 of the Act
directs the Administrator of General Services to obtain and
retain possession and control of all of the presidential
historical materials and tape recordings from appellant's
administration. Appellant's agreement with GSA is abrogated
(Section 101(b)). Section 102(b) provides that thése materials
and recordings shall be made available for use in any judicial
proceeding, ''subject to any rights, defenses, or privileges
which the Federal Government or any person may invoke * * * "
Section 102(c) and (d) provides that appellant (or his designate)
and the Executive Branch shall have access to the materials,

subject to the Administrator's regulations.

el e




Section 103 requires the Administrator to issue regula-
tions to govern custody of and access to the materials.
Section 104 requires the Administrator to issue regulations

providing "public access" to the materials; these regulations
¢
must ''take into account' seven factors (Section lO.E»:

(1) the need to provide the public with the
full truth, at the earliest reasonable date, of the
abuses of govermmental power popularly identified
under the generic term "Watergate'";

(2) the need to make such recordings and
materials available for use in judicial proceedings;

(3) the need to prevent general access, except
in accordance with appropriate procedures established
for use in judicial proceedings, to information re-
lating to the Nation's security:

(4) the need to protect every individual's right
to a fair and impartial trial;

(5) the need to protect any party's opportunity
to assert any legally or constitutionally based right
or privilege which would prevent or otherwise limit
access to such recordings and materials;

(6) the need to provide public access to those
materials which have general historical significance,
and which are not likely to be related to the need
descrlbed in paragraph (1); . :

(7) the need to give to R1chard M. Nixon, or
his heirs, for his sole custody and use, tape
recordings and other materials which are not likely
to be related to the need described in paragraph
(1) and are not otherwise of general historical
significance.

Section 104(b) requires the Administrator to submit the
"public access'" regulations and any subsequent changes in
them to both Houses of Congress and provides that the regula-

can be
tions or changes]disapproved by a resolution of either House

within 90 legislative days of submission.  Section 105 provides

/ The Administrator has submitted to Congress three
sets of "public access" regulations. The first set was dis-
approved by the Senate. S. Res. 244, 94th Cong., lst Sess.
(1975); 121 Cong. Rec. S15803-515808 (daily ed. September 11,
1975). The Administrator has not sought to enforce these
regulations, and no party to this litigation claims any rights
under them. See page and note , infra. The second
set was withdrawn: bwt the Senate disapproved seven provisions
of those regulatlons believing that the Administrator lacked
power to withdraw them. S. Res. 428, 94th Cong., 2d Sess. (1976);




for "just compensation" to any individual who may have been
deprived of private property by the Act.

Title II of the Act establishes a National Study Commission
to study and recommend procedures regarding the control, dispo-

sition, and preservation of the records of all federal execu-

tive, judicial, and legislative officers. The National Study
Commission has been appointed but has not yet submitted its
report; it is not involved in this litigation.

One day after the Act became effective appellant commenced
this action for declaratory and injunctive relief. The complaint
sought the convening of a three-judge district court. The
district court declined to rule upon the request; it proceeded
to file an opinion in the consolidated cases growing out of

appellant's agreement with GSA. Nixon v. Sampson, 389 F. Supp.

107 (D.D.C.). The Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit stayed entry of judgment in the consolidated
' cases to enable a three-judge district court to determine

_.whether priority should be accorded to the present.action ... .. .

(3-8 Apﬁ. 139a-202a). A three-judge court was convened and =

- T p———
vy
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allowed the other parties to the consolidated cases, who were

not originally parties to this case, to intervene. The Special

e
Prosecutor intervened and subsequently withdrgw (see J.S. App.

16a-18a). Protected by the court of appeals' stay from any

res judicata or collateral estoppel effects of the single judge's

opinion in Nixon v. Sampson, supra, the three-judge district court

independently considered appellant's arguments.

The three-judge district court rejected appellant's

122 Cong. Rec. S5290-S5291 (daily ed. April 8, 1976). The
third set was submitted on April 13, 1976, and is pending.

Regulations implementing Sections 102 and 103 of the Act
are not required to be submitted to Congress. These regula-
tions were published on January 14, 1975. 40 Fed. Reg., 2669;
3 41 C.F.R. 105-63. The district court has enjoined the effective-
FiRfeR ness of)those regulations pending disposition of this appeal
(J.S. App. 107a-108a).
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challenges to the facial constitutionality of the Act (J.S.
App. la-106a). Noting that the regulations to implement the
Act are not yet effective and that any challenge to the
implementation of the Act is premature, the court limited its
inquiry to the taking of the materials into the government's
custody and their screening by government archivists (J.S.
App. 3a-4a, 18a-3la). The court carefully considered and re-
jected each of the arguments appellant makes here.
ARGUMENT

Appellant seeks to raise a number of constitutional issues
of central concern to the way power is allocated among the
departments of our government and to the ability of the Executive
Branch to formulate and carry out policies. For almost two
centuries these issues, and others like them, have been left
to be accommodated by the ebb and flow of political forces.
Those issues, however, are not yet so squarely presented that
definitive resolution by this Court is necessary or appro-

Under the Act; release of presidential materials to any
person outside the Executive Branch cannot occur until after
"public access' regulations become effective establishing the
rules under which any materials will be released. Appellant's
complaints are addressed primarily to the possibility that
"public access'" regulations may be adopted that will not be
sufficiently sensitive to his legitimate interests, and that,
even if adequate regulations are adopted, their administration
will adversely affect his legitimate interests. But the stark
issues of constitutional doctrine that appellant presents are
more theoretical than real. His concerns are not yet ready
for judicial resolution. Since such regulations had not been
promulgated at the time of the district court's consideration
of this case, the only issue considered by the court, and
available for review here, concerns the facial yalidity of tb&' :

Act.




Because this litigation does not involve the regulations
or any decisions made under them, appellant is limited to
the argument that it is not possible to draft any constitu-
tionally permissible set of "public access' regulations under

the Act. The district court carefully considered that argu-

ment and correctly rejected it. There is no need for plenary
review. Further judicial consideration of the underlying
issues appellant seeks to raise should appropriately await

issuance of final regulations.

1. a. The district court correctly rejected appellant's

argument that the Act is an unconstitutional encroachment by




Congress on powers reserved to the Executive Branch (J.S. App.
31la-35a). Far from invading the autonomy of the Executive
Branch, the Act places the materials in the custody of the
Administrator, an executive official responsible to the
President, and provides that Executive Branch employees have
access to the materials "for lawful Government use subject to
the [Administrator's] regulat%ggs” (Section 102(d)). See 41
C.F.R. 105-63.205, 105-63.205§#T65—63.302.

¥o—be—sure, the Act also provides that the materials
are to be made available‘é? judic?j} proceedings, but such
availability is expressly subjectgfgany rights, defenses,or
privileges which any person may invoke. Awnd although the Act
contemplates public access to some of the materials of historical
value, it also recognizes the need 'to protect any party's
opportunity to assert any legally or constitutionally based
right or privilege" (Section 104(a) (5)) and to return other

materials to appellant (Section 104(a)(7)). The Act thus

___ensures: that there w1ll be no dlsc;osure of the mater;als‘;o

ST T T T T R T TR Rl X e

persons outside the Executive Branch in violation of any
defenses or privileges asserted by appellant or the Executive

-
Branch. Cf. United States v. Nixon, 418 U.S. 683. Accordingly,

the Act on its face does not violate the principle of separa-

tion of powers.

_/ Section 105-63.401-2 of the Administrator's proposed
public access regulations provides that the Senior Archival
Panel of Executive Branch employees processing the materials
shall, in limited circumstances, submit specific materials to
a Presidential Materials Review Board for a determination
whether the materials relate to abuses of Government power
or otherwise have general historical significance. Cf. 122

Cong. Rec. 3529T‘]Apr11 8, 1976). Two of the four members

of this Board (the Librarian of Congress and a nominee of the
Council of the Society of American Archivists) are not
Executive Branch officials. If this provision becomes
effective, however, Section 105 expressly authorizes a judi-
cial action to determine whether this minimal possible screen-
ing of materials by personnel outside the Executive Branch
will offend the Constitution. There is no need for this Court
to render an advisory opinion on that issue.
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b. Notwithstanding the Act's express protection of any
rights and defenses of appellant and the Executive Branch,
appellant argues that Congress lacks any power regarding the
control, review, and disclosure of presidential materials

(J.S. 16-17).

An Act of Congress does not invade the "autonomy" of
the Executive Branch simply because it requires the Executive
Branch to act in specified ways. The Constitution, which
commands the President to "take Care that the Laws be faithfully
executed" (Article II, Section 3), makes the President a
servant of laws passed within the scope of a grant of power
to Congress. Congress has frequently enacted measures provid-
ing for disclosure of documents in the possession of the Executive
Branch. The Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. (Supp. IV)
552, the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. (Supp. IV) 552a, the
Federal Records Act, 44 U.S.C. 2101 et seq., and the statutes
regarding census data, 13 U.S.C. 8-9, and tax returns, 26
U.S.C. 6103, are a few of many such acts. Legislation of this

sort has never been considered a facially invalid "invasion of

the autonomy of the Executive Branch" (J.S. 16). Cf.

Environmental Protection Agency v. Mink, 410 U.S. 73;

Administrator, Federal Aviation Administration v. Robertson,

422 B.8. 255.

Like the documents governed by these statutes, presiden-
tial materials are an appropriate subject for legislation.

Since Folsom v. Marsh, 9 Fed. Cas. 342 (Story, J.), it has

been recognized that regardless of where legal title lies, the

/ Appellant's analogy of presidential materials to
judicial drafts (J.S. 17) is not convincing. Each case reach-
ing this Court is a separate event, and only the opinion of
the Court is a precedent. But the conduct of the Nation's
affairs by the Executive Branch is a continuous process, in
which unpublished documents may hold the key to understanding
and success. Procedures suitable for the records of Justices
may be quite intolerable if applied to Presidents.

o Bl
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government's interest in disclosure or nondisclosure of
presidential materials can take precedence over the desires
of the authors.

Legislation regarding the materials from appellant's
term as President is supported by the strong need for access
by government officials to the materials as well as for general
historical purposes. For example, in carrying out their
duties, current officials have found it necessary to review
portions of the materials concerning SALT negotiations with
the Soviet Union, our relations with the People's Republic
of China, the Vietnamese negotiations concluded in 1973, and
negotiations regarding the Middle East situation (affidavit
of Jeanne W. Davis, dated July 25, 1975). Some important
documents, such as memoranda of conversations between appellant
and foreign leaders, can be found only in the materials at
issue here (affidavit of Jeanne W. Davis, supra; deposition
of Jeanne W. Davis, taken July 30, 1975, pp. 64-69).

- - These presidential materials, which by .and large were:

e e st i

produced by public employees at public expense, were affected

at their creation by a public interest (Folsom v. Marsh, supra)

that gives the Nation important rights to them, even against
the claims of appellant. The Act operates to enforce those
rights pursuant to Congress' power under the Property Clause
(Article IV, Section 3) to "make all needful Rules and Regu-
lations respecting * * * Property belonging to the United
States.'"  Moreover, as a regulation of property affected by
the public interest, the Act is constitutional without regard

to whether appellant has a valid claim of ownership to the

/ "[D]eterminations under the Property C%ause are en-
trusted primarily to the judgment of Congress' (Kleppe v. New
Mexico, No. 74-1488, decided June 17, 1976, slip op. 6), and
this Court has repeatedly given the Property Clause an "expansive
reading"” (id. at 9-10). See also J.S. App. 63a-66a n. 49.
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materials. To the extent that some of the materials may be
determined to be the personal property of appellant, Congress

has exercised its power of eminent domain and provided for

/

whatever compensation may be constitutionally necessary.
Use of the eminent domain power to acquire and preserve the
historical record is proper. Berman v. Parker, 348 U.S. 26,

32; United States v. Gettysburg Electric Ry., 160 U.S. 668.

Once the materials have been so acquired, the Property Clause
confers ample authority for their disposition under the Act.
We would have greater pause if the Act hindered the
Executive Branch in carrying out its functions under Article
IT of the Constitution. The Executive Branch has a right to
"autonomy'" in the sense that Congress cannot so hamstring its
operations that its ability to function is frustrated. Thus
the Act would be open to question if it so threw open the
process of decision-making in the Executive Branch that it
became difficult for the President to obtain candid advice

from the other Executive Branch off1c1als or for thpse offl-\r_

c1als to speak frankly to each other CL- Unlted States V.

Nixon, supra, 418 U.S. at 705-706, 715; National Labor Relations

Ta ‘q\' N ‘H‘e, Lho 1‘%’?!3."' o Vhexed tn a e AT Heir e =
_/ |We do not Tconcede that the Act would be a "taklng

even if appellant could establish private ownership. The Act

preserves appellant's access to the materials. Although it

may diminish their monetary value to appellant, that is not

always enough to constitute a '"taking." Goldblatt v. Town of

Hempstead, 369 U.S. 590.

_/ For that reason we believe that the one-house veto
contained in Section 104(b) of the Act, which is an attempt by
Congress to participate in the detailed administration of the
Act, is unconstitutional. See also Article I, Section 7,
Clause 3. The position of the Executive Branch concerning
one-house vetoes in general is explained in the testimony of
Assistant Attorney General Scalia in Hearings on H.R. 3658 and
H.R. 8321 before the Subcommittee on Administrative Law and
Government Relations of the House Committee on the Judiciary,
94th Cong., 1lst Sess. 373 (1975). See also Watson, Congress
Steps Out: A Look at Congressional Control of the Executive,
63 Cal. L. Rev. 983 (1975); Ginnane, The Control of Federal
Administration by Congressional Resolutions and Committees, 66
Harv. L. Rev. 569 (1953). Cf. Buckley v. Valeo, No. 75- 436

"‘%,' §0Ro.\
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Board v. Sears, Roebuck & Co., 421 U.S. 132, 149-155. The

Act does not create this sort of hazard, however; because it
recognizes the importance of privacy and preserves existing
privileges, and because the Executive Branch, acting through

the Administrator, is entrusted with control of the day-to-day

administration of the materials, we submit that the Act does
not create such dangers of widespread breach of confidence that
it is unconstitutional on its face. .

2. The district court properly rejected appellant's
claim (J.S. 20-25) that the Act violates the qualified privilege
for presidential communications, which, as this Court recog-

nized in United States v. Nixon, supra, 418 U.S. at 715, is

founded upon '"the singularly unique role under Art. II of a
President's communications and activities, related to the
performance of duties under that Article."

That privilege is based upon the harm that could be done
to the decision-making process by public disclosure of the

__-materials. As such, it does not pertain to;ég}upresidengial

materials (although an incumbent President may have other
privileges with respect to other presidential materials), and
it does not pertain to disclosure to incumbent officials of

the Executive Branch. See Folsom v. Marsh, supra. The busi-

ness of government requires that the President and executive

officials have access to the papers of his predecessors,

decided January 30, 1976, slip op. 113-117, 131-136, n. 176.

But the provision for a one-house veto is not in issue
here; the district court did not pass upon it. Although
appellant challenged the Act on that ground in the district
court (see J.S. App. 25a-26a n. 17) he does not press that
challenge here, nor does he claim any right under the disapproved
regulations.

e T
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and we submit that no claim of privilege can hinder this

/

access.

_/ The district court expressed doubt (J.S. App. 39a-
40a) whether a former President may assert a presidential
privilege in litigation against private parties. We do not
share this doubt; we believe that a former President's materials
concerning the communications, submissions and deliberations
essential to the conduct of his office are presumptively
privileged. The privilege inheres in the documents. It is
for the benefit of the republic, the President, and his advisers
alike, and it does not dissipate upon a change of Presidents
or even the death of an ex-President. The confidentiality
necessary to ensure uninhibited discussion must be measured in
decades. It cannot be limited to the term of office of a
particular President. Such a privilege should be recognized
by a court if asserted by a former President, and a court should
recognize a privilege of this sort even if no individual
asserts it. (3
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Only appellant, officials of the Executive Branch in the
conduct of their official duties, and archivists who, pur-
suant to regulations not yet effective, will screen and
classify the materials, have access to the materials. No

"public access" is immynent. Access by the archivists is not

meaningfully different from screening by a court in camera; it :
poses no realistic danger of breach of confidence or inhibition

of discussions among executive officials. See United States v.

Nixon, supra, 418 U.S. at 706, 714-716. That being so, the

Act does not on its face infringe the presidential privilege
that appellant is entitled to assertfi?Difficult questions

still may arise concerning particular screening techniques

and eventual public access, but consideration of them is pre-
mature until the regulations have become effective. The opinion
of the district court 2§§é§§¥% great solicitude for appellant's

rights. It observes that in some cases access even by execu-

tive officials to certain t{pes of documents may be forbidden

(J.5: App. 26a-27a n. 18)1 that concern for appellant's rights o ¥

must be "paramount" (id. at 22a); smeé it suggests ways in which

screening of the materials can be accomplished with a minimum
of intrusion (id. at 29a-3la). There is no support for appellant's
apparent belief that his legitimate interests will be overlooked

when he seeks judicial review of the regulations ultimately

promulgated.

In any event, only a small portion of the 42 million pages
of documents and 880 reels of tape in issue could be subject
to a legitimate claim of privilege by appellant. The privilege
would not attach to materials unrelated to the performance of

executive duties.”  United States v. Nixon, supra, 418 U.S.

/ Some materials unrelated to appellant's presidential
duties may be subject to another privilege, such as attorney-
client or husband-wife. But few of the documents would be
subject to such privileges, and it is impossible to determine
which these will be until the archivists have examined them.
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at 703-714. Appellant estimates that he personally prepared
or reviewed only 200,000 of the documents. Even some of those
materials are not privileged; the privilege applies only to
communications originating in confidence and not yet disclosed
to the public. Some of the materials have become matters of
public record through appellant's voluntary disclosures and

are no longer privileged. Most of the material therefore falls
outside the scope of any recognizable privilege.

Finally, appellant cannot claim that the materials were
created with the expectation that they would be kept privileged
or private in perpetuity. Every President since Hoover has
deposited most of his presidential materials in a library
pursuant to the Presidential Libraries Act, 44 U.S.C. 2101, 2107
and 2108 (see J.S. App. 43a). Only a wemy few presidential
materials are withheld. Each President has allowed professional
archivists to screen the materials and to suggest appropriate

restrictions upon access; appellant had planned to follow a

. —=similar course with-hits-ewn-matexialsi The sheer bulk of- - - -

72a, 83a n. 59). With or without the Act, then, eyes other
than appellant's would screen most of the materials -at—issue.
The-Act-is-constitutional on its -face. .Problems that-may arise
in implementation can be litigated when the regulations con---
cerning screening and public access become final-.

3. The district court correctly rejected (J.S. App.
67a-89a) appellant's claim that the Act unconstitutionally
invades his personal privacy (J.S. 22—?5).

—Ft—te=pot—eles: : Uped -
gin,thf:ﬂggeriaIs:that~is~di££erent*from—his—ciaim~of-presi«.
adéﬁ;;al~privilege10MTO%reieetmoneris—%ofrejeetfﬁhewetheprﬁl

- Appellant was, for the term of his Presidency, the quintessential

"public figure." Cf. Monitor Patriot Co. v. Roy, 401 U.S. 265;




Kelley v. Johnson, No. 74-1269, decided April 5, 1976. His
voluntary decision to seek the Presidency relinquished any
. "privacy" interest in the way he conducted that office and

administered the public trust. Uniformed Sanitation Men v.

Sanitation Commissioner, 392 U.S. 280, 284.
ma ‘uve
Even—=if. a former Presidenéffég”ﬁ)"privacy" interest in

bot {
Q%FL%f his documents,lthat interest would pertain to:ﬁgé#;
/

few of the materials in issue here. = Most of the papers

were prepared or seen by others; many were circulated widely

within the government. Cf. United States v. Miller, No. 74-1179,

decided April 21, 1976. Appellant himself prepared or re-
viewed relatively few of the documents. Portions of some of
them have been disclosed or discussed in public and therefore

are no longer private. United States v. Dionisio, 410 U.S. 1,

14; Katz v. United States, 389 U.S. 347, 351. Appellant expected

to donate most of his materials to a presidential library,
where they would be read by others. -Fhe-primary-reason-
gppeliéééfﬁéééfﬁg>tape rgéé%dﬁngs was to preserve the con-
&érsatioﬁs for historical purposes (Depdsit%on of Richard M. :
Nixon, taken July 25, 1975, pp. 7ﬁ'-;sb)iﬁééé;i;ﬁé}%é;zi;&;eé«tthéi}'
i?ﬁﬁividuals other than appellanfzweu%qhhave access to them. »{?;

f~

Whatever "privacy' interest appellant may have in the {i

remaining materials is outweighed by the strong public interest~___.

/ The district court believed that appellant's "privacy"
interest in the materials is established and protected by
the Fourth Amendment. That is not necessarily so. The materials
were left in the government's possession when appellant
resigned and have not been "'seized'" within the meaning of
the Fourth Amendment. Couch v. United States, 409 U.S. 322,
335-336; Burdeau v. McDowell, 256 U.S. 465. The review of the
documents may be a ''search,” but in light of the governmental
interest in the documents and the fact that they were generated
by governmental personnel, the ordinary standards of
"reasonableness'" would not pertain. There should be no need
to establish '"reasonableness'" (let alone to obtain a warrant)
before personnel of the Executive Branch may examine documents
created by the Executive Branch itself. Although the source
of the "privacy" interest in the materials therefore is elusive,
we witl assume arguendo in the following discussion that some
constitutionally-generated or rprotected privacy interest
exists. But cf. Paul v. Davis, No. 74-891, decided March 23,
1976, slip op. 19-20.
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in their preservation. We have already discussed the need of
officials of the Executive Branch to have access to the
materials in order to conduct the affairs of state. The Act
also ensures that materials of historical significance will
be preserved and professionally processed in order to make
available an accurate historical record (J.S. App. 49a-52a),
and it ensures that materials will be preserved for use in
judicial proceedings (Section 104(b)). Congress reasonably
perceived that these and other legitimate public interests
would be jeopardized if appellant had the sole right to screen
the materials and to separate the 'private" from the "public."_/
Even when all of this is taken into account some
irredvcible may be inv«éel.
inetuctible residuum of inmuasien=of- privacy isisure-te—eeeuﬁnp
Congress took pains to establish a mechanism to mitigate the
problems caused by this invasion. The Act acknowledges the
need to give appellant '"sole custody and use'" of all materials
not related to the abuses of power known as "Watergate' and
not of general historical sigpificancgrKSegpidﬁQ@Qﬁéﬁ?l?)).»_
The initial screening will be conducted by diéiﬁteréstéd
archivists; screening of this sort, like submission of materials

to a court in camera, does not create a significant invasion

of privacy. Department of the Air Force v. Rose, No. 74-489,

decided April 21, 1976. To the extent screening by the

iy o ‘ y . g . 15
archivists is itself an invasion of privacy, the intrusion aras

/ TFor example, during the time appellant had custody
of the tape recordings an unexplained 18‘1/2 minute erasure
was made in one tape sought by the Special Prosecutor. 9
Weekly Comp. of Pres. Docs. 1370, 1372 (1973); H.R. Rep. No.
93-1305, 93d Cong., 2d Sess. 127 (1974). During the hearings
on the proposed articles of impeachment appellant issued
transcripts of what he represented were the taped conversations.
10 Weekly Comp. of Pres. Docs. 450-458 (1974). After the House
Judiciary Committee obtained the recordings it concluded that
appellant’'s transcripts have 'proven to be untrustworthy" and
contained "significant omissions, misattributions of statements,
additions, paraphrases, and other signs of ‘gditorial_intervention
% % *" (H.R. Rep. No. 93-1305, supra, at 205, 129). Congress perceived these
and other discrepancies as raising questions about appellant's reliabj jty.
as 8 custodisn. That doubt further supports Congress' decision to efgrust °
the task of screening to disinterested archivists.

- 18 =




attributable in part to appellant's practice of commingling
public and private documents (see J.S. App. 63a). He could
have established a separate file for truly personal matters,
but did not; he should not now be entitled to claim that the
statute is unconstitutional on its face because the archivists,
"whose record for discretion in handling confidential material
is unblemished" (id. at 45a), will be required to sift
through private documents. Finally, as is the case with
appellant's other arguments, more particularized claims can
be made once the regulations have become effective.
"Objections [appellant] now presses might be mooted by regula-
tions that protect the very rights whose infringement he now
alleges; hypothetical horrors paraded before us as abstract
possibilities might never come to pass * * *" (J.S. App. 2la).
4. For many of these reasons, the court below also
properly rejected (J.S. App. 89a-93a) appellant's First Amend-
ment claim (J.S. 25-27). "[C]ompelled disclosure, in itself,
can seriously infringe upon privacy of association and belief

guaranteed by the First Amendment." Buckley v. Valeo, supra,

slip op. 58. This Court has recognized, however, that

"particularly when the 'free functioning of our national in- ,gf?;ah\
)

stitutions' is involved," the need for disclosure may outweiéﬁ

L
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the First Amendment interests. 1d. at 60-61, quoting

Communist Party v. Subversive Activities Control Board, 367

U.S. 1, 97. As we have discussed, the Act will allow public
access only to those materials related to "Watergate' or

having general historical significance. The initial screening

of all the materials by T — .
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disinterested archivists does not infringe appellant's First
Amendment rights. The private knowledge of the archivists
will not deter appellant from expressing himself in the future

concerning public issues; it will not prevent other individuals

from associating with appellant (J.S. App. 92a-93a). -Although-

5. Appellant contends that the Act violates the equal
protection component of the Due Process Clause of the Fifth
Amendment because Title I applies only to the materials from
his Presidency (J.S. 28). There is nothing to this claim.
Appellant is the only President to resign; this alone distinguishes
him. And as the district court observed (J.S. App. 93a-94a),
the presidential materials of all other recent past Presidents
already are available in presidential libraries, the
—4incumbent President needs his papeﬁs to carry out his duties, =~ —
and the papers of future Presidents pose no immediate problem
with which Congress must grapple. The classification established
by Congress is rational and responds to the nature of the

problem presented. Cf. City of New Orleans v. Dukes, No. 74-775,

decided June 25, 1976; Williamson v. Lee Optical Co., 348
U.S. 483, 489.

6. The Act is not a bill of attainder or of pains and
penalties. It is hard to imagine how an Act of Congress
expressly providing for "just compensation'" for any property

"penalties."

interest taken can be thought to be an imposition of
However that may be, there is no evidence that Congress acted
with a punitive intent.

The question in each case where unpleasant conse-

quences are brought to bear upon an individual for
prior conduct, is whether the legislative aim was to

i
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punish that individual for past activity, or

whether the restriction of the individual comes

about as a relevant incident to a regulation of

a present situation * * %,
Flemming v. Nestor, 363 U.S. 603, 614, quoting De Veau v.
Braisted, 363 U.S. 144, 160 (plurality opinion). The district
court found ample evidence that Congress acted to protect the
public interest by ensuring the preservation and processing
of the materials (J.S. App. 100a-10la). Moreover, as the
court below also noted, the Act's specific protections of
appellant's right to purely personal materials negates the

claim that the Act is a bill of pains and penalties (J.S. App.

102a). See United States v. Brown, 381 U.S. 437, 441-446.

CONCLUSION
The judgment of the district court should be affirmed.
Respectfully submitted.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 4, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR;: PHIL BUCHEN
FROM;: BARRY ROTHw
SUBJECT: Nixon Papers

The Supreme Court did not announce today, as had been
anticipated, whether it would hear the appeal of former
President Nixon concerning the ownership of his Presi-
dential papers. Stan Mortenson advises that the case
is listed for discussion by the Court on Friday.
Accordingly, no announcement of the decision on the
appeal is likely prior to next Tuesday.




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 18, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN

FROM: BARRY ROTH m/

SUBJECT: Nixon Papers

I spoke with Stan Mortenson today who indicates that
the Supreme Court has recessed until November 1 and
thus no announcement on whether they will take the
appeal in Nixon v. Administrator of General Services

is expected before that date.
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* CHALLENGE BY NIXON
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He Contests Law Giving U.S. Control
Over His Presidential Papers |

Speclal to The New York Times
WASHINGTON, Nov, 29—The Supreme |
Court agreed today to hear former Presi- |
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